

ONYIA CHIMDINDU CHINAKA

07030050485 | noirblancstudio98@gmail.com | www.noirblanceffects.tech

About Me

I am a skilled and dedicated freelance WordPress Web Developer, under the alias of **NoirBlanc**, with a proficiency in crafting eye-catching and efficient web experiences that incorporate user-friendly designs and interactions. I build visually-engaging and highly-performant websites for a diverse client base while creating site content that is search engine optimized and consistent with my clients' brand message. I also have strong experience with using a variety of popular WordPress plugins, themes, theme customization and custom development.

Skills Portfolio

1. **Web Development**

Tools: Elementor, WordPress, Shopify

Coding Tech Stack: HTML, CSS, JavaScript, PHP

2. **E-Commerce**

WooCommerce Customization, Shopify Development, Payment

Gateway Integration, Donation Form Integrations, E-mail Automations

3. **UI/UX Design**

Responsive Design, Mobile-first Development, User-friendly and engaging Web Designs

4. **Performance**

Search Engine Optimization, Web Performance Enhancement, Troubleshooting, Server Management

5. **Content Writing / Copy Writing**

Free Website copy writing, Blogpost writing

Educational Background

Bachelor of Engineering – Biomedical Engineering (B. Eng)

Bells University of Technology

Ota, Ogun State.

2016 – 2021

Experience

Wordpress Web Development

Freelance

2020 - Present

- Developed and managed websites for clients across various industries, including NGOs, e-commerce, oil & gas services, and more.
- Built user-friendly donation forms using GiveWP and WooCommerce, featuring custom currencies, donation thermometers, and optimized checkout experiences.
- Customized WooCommerce functionalities for NGO donation websites to allow currency switching, cart modifications, and enhanced donation presentations.
- Optimized client websites for speed, mobile responsiveness, and SEO, improving site performance and user engagement.
- Resolved complex troubleshooting issues, such as server errors, plugin conflicts, and responsive layout adjustments.

Biomedical Engineer and Junior Sales Executive

Triosed Nigeria Limited, Ikeja, Lagos State

January, 2022 – January, 2023

- Designed and developed the official website and online store of Triosed Nigeria Limited – www.triosedmedical.com.ng
- Site maintenance and content management
- Installation, maintenance and repair of medical equipment for our vast clientele
- Participation in field marketing of medical homecare electronics
- Launched an ad campaign for the B. Well Swiss product line represented by Triosed in Nigeria
- Tech support

Maintenance Specialist

Suffix Energy Solutions Limited, Port-Harcourt, Rivers State

February, 2024 – Present

- Currently building the official website of Suffix Energy Solutions Limited. Demo at: www.suffixenergysolutions.com/wpa/
- Site maintenance and content management
- Participated in a team effort to deliver a plant asset data remediation solution for top industry players like Seplat Energy and NLNG
- Participated in a team effort to deliver linear asset management solutions for clients
- Analysis of Plant Maintenance Data

Certifications

New Horizons Certifications

- AutoCAD 2D & 3D
- Microsoft Project 2016
- Android Application Development
- Revit Architecture
- CompTIA+ Project
- ISO 18001 OHSAS Foundation & Lead Implementer – September, 2021

Udemy Certificate of Completion - 2021 Complete Python Bootcamp by Jose Portilla

- Python Programming Boot camp – October, 2021

Certification of National Service

- National Youth Service Corps – November, 2022

Certificate of Participation – Ample Spark Youth Empowerment Summit

- Web Design
- Graphic Design
- Entrepreneurship
- Computer Networking – July, 2016

Related Works

Uche Amuga Foundation – www.ucafoundation.com

I designed and developed a visually-engaging website for the Uche Amuga Foundation, a Canadian-based Nigerian non-profit. I implemented customized donation features for the causes section, integrated currency switchers for the website and created custom layouts for each of the pages. I also wrote 3 free blog posts for the foundation's official blog and performed search-engine optimization on the site content.

BestBrain Consult Nigeria Limited – www.bestbrainconsult.com.ng

I designed and built a corporate website for Best Brain Consult Nigeria Limited, a Nigerian-based consulting firm to show their offerings. The website incorporates an aesthetic UI that is mobile responsive and contains search engine optimized content.

The Citizen Chronicle – www.thecitizenchronicle.bestbrainconsult.com.ng

The Citizen Chronicle is the News and Media subsidiary of Best Brain Consult. I built a news themed website to enable my client to post and share news content. I implemented some newsletter automations, SEO enhancements and some additional customized theme features.

Triosed Nigeria Limited – www.triosedmedical.com.ng

Triosed Medical is a Medical Solutions Provider based in Ikeja, Lagos. I built a website that incorporates an online marketplace with full e-commerce capabilities and implemented a payment gateway integration with Paystack to allow my client to receive online orders and process payments. I also delivered a fully online hosted product portfolio feature where the client's products are up for display.

Triosed Farms Nigeria - www.triosedfarms.com.ng